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Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]  Fwd: Phase II Pre-Rulemaking, 17-AAER-05, Notice of Extension of Invitation to 

Submit Proposals for Phase 2 Appliance Efficiency Regulations & Roadmaps

 
 
From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 5:52 PM 
To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Phase II Pre‐Rulemaking, 17‐AAER‐05, Notice of Extension of Invitation to Submit Proposals 
for Phase 2 Appliance Efficiency Regulations & Roadmaps 

 
Hi Daniela,  
 
CEC issued an extension for Title 20 proposals, including tub spout diverters. I'm guessing this is an extension 
for our CASE Report, too. Do you concur? Would you like us to ask Jessica? 
 
Thanks, 
Bo 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: <eFiling@energy.ca.gov> 
Date: Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 8:27 AM 
Subject: Phase II Pre-Rulemaking, 17-AAER-05, Notice of Extension of Invitation to Submit Proposals for 
Phase 2 Appliance Efficiency Regulations & Roadmaps 
To: APPLIANCES@listserver.energy.ca.gov 
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Dear Subscribers, 

The following Document submitted to Docket Number 17-AAER-05 has been published: 

 Docket Number: 17-AAER-05 
Project Title: Phase II Pre-Rulemaking 
TN Number: 220550 
Title: Notice of Extension of Invitation to Submit Proposals for Phase 2 Appliance 
Efficiency Regulations & Roadmaps 
Decription: Notice of extension of comment period for the invitation to submit proposals to 
5 p.m. on September 18, 2017.  
Filer: Patrick Saxton 
Organization: California Energy Commission 
Role: Commission Staff 
Submission Date: 8/3/2017 5:27:03 PM 
Docketed Date: 8/4/2017 
Subject(s):  
Submission Type: Document 
Page(s): 2 

Thank you.  
08/04/2017 08:27:24.398 
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--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


